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Meyers, Robert COE
From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Wednesday, July 21,20044:37 PM t’3. 04 -

To: ‘Tara L. Gould’

Subject: RE: Section 2-11.39.2, Miami-Dade County Code

I agree with your conclusion that municipalities may exempt specific municipal advisory boards from the County’s Conflict of
Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance. If this course of action is pursued by any of the municipalities your firm represents,
please provide us the resolution that identifies the exempt boards and the responsibilities of these boards.

Thanks,

Robert Meyers

Original

Message

From: Tara L. Gould [mailto:Tgould@wsh-Iaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2004 3:15 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: David M. Wolpin
Subject: Section 2-11.39.2, Miami-Dade County Code

Hello Mr. Meyers-

David Wolpin suggestedthat! seekconfirmationfrom you as to whetherpursuantto Section2-11.1a,Miami-Dade
CountyCode,the exemptionprovisionunderSec.2-11.39.2,Miami-DadeCountyCode,is interpretedasapplying to
municipalities. The questionarisesas to whethera City Councilmay utilize Sec.2-11.39.2asenablingauthority to grant
an exemptionto a specificmunicipal advisoryboard. We recognizethe expresslanguageof theprovisionaddresses
only countyboardshowever,it could be arguedthat it would be patentlyunfairandaccordinglynot intendedfor the
County to imposestricterprovisionson municipalboardsthanareimposedon the county’sown boards.

Any assistanceor guidanceyou couldprovidewould be greatlyappreciated.

Thankyou very much -

Tara L. Gould, Esq.

WeissSerotaHelflnanPastorizaGuedesCole& Boniske,PA.

2665 SouthBayshoreDrive, Suite 420

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone:305 854-0800

Facsimile: 305 854-2323

Email: tgouldwsh-law.com

This message,togetherwith anyattachments,is intendedonly for theaddressee.It may containinformation which is legally
privileged,confidentialandexemptfrom disclosure. If you arenot the intendedrecipient,you are herebynotified that any
disclosure,copying, distribution,useor any action or relianceon this communicationis strictly prohibited. If you havereceivedthis
email in error,pleasenotity the senderimmediatelyby telephoneat 305 854-0800or by returnemail anddeletethemessagealong
with any attachments.


